Ruby, Jim

From: Ruby, Jim

Sent: Thursday, October 14, 2010 8:52 AM
To: 'diohnson@broncocreek.com'

Cc: '‘Searle, Dave'

Subject: Sand Creek

Dear Mr. Johnson:
The Presiding Officer, after consultation with the Wyoming Attorney General, has decided that any person who wishes
to participate as a party may do so. | want you to be aware that under this decision there may be more than just your

company and the Petitioner participating in the prehearing conference call tomorrow as well as at the hearing in
Sundance on the 26th through the 28"™. If you have any questions please feel free to call me.

Sincerely,

James Ruby
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CERTIFICATE OF SERVICE

I, James Ruby, certify that at Cheyenne, Wyoming, on the 14™ day of October, 2010, I served a
copy of the foregoing NOTICE OF HEARING AND ORDER by email to the following:

Nancy Hilding
nhilshat@rapidnet.com

David Johnson P I L E D

djohnson(@broncocreek.com
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Rep. Mark Semlek
msemlek@wyoming.com

Crook County Commissioners
conniet@crookcounty.wy.gov

Erik Molvar
erik@voiceforthewild.org

Brett Moline
bmoline@wytb.org

Carson Engelskirger

cengelskirger@hills.net A =
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/ James Ruby, Executive Secretary
Environmental Quality Council
122 W. 25™ Rm. 1714
Herschler Bldg.
Cheyenne, WY 82002
Phone: 307-777-7170
FAX: 307-777-6134



